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b 6 
b 7 C This is a follow-up to my conversation with you last week re sending an 

EC to the CDCs for a more accurate reporting in NSL ECs. These are the 
type of problems I have been encountering: 

1. Citizenship needs to be stated - (either U.S. person, Non U.S. person 
or presumed U.S. person). 

2. Verbiage should be concise through out the EC (ex. If stated, 
requesting subscriber on the first page it should also read subscriber 
where stated "For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks 
"subscriber" records of # () accounts). 

3. When requesting records from more than one entity it should be stated 
how many records are requested per entity and not just a total number. 

4. Entity being served should be stated. 

If you can help me by getting this out I would greatly appreciate it and time 
wouldn't be wasted making calls to the field or sending e-mails to clarify 
what's in an EC. 

Paralegal Specialis 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975/extl 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

-2-

NSL VIO-33995 



b 2 
b 7 E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: NSL ECs 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I F B I ) 
Tuesday Ontnher 31 7008 12:00 P,M 

I . IfOGCWFRI' 
(FBI I (FBI 

L 
l O G C ) 
• (FBI) 

a i £ 

(OGC) 

• (FBI); 
(FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

b 7 C 
b 2 
b 7 E 

• recollection is that this type of reporting has been in place since the 
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This electronic communication documents the [APPROVING 

NSL VIO-33996 
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OFFICIAL'S] approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. For 
mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks electronic 
communication transactional records on [NUMBER OF] [e-mail/IP 
address(es)] from [ISP #1]; [NUMBER OF] [e-mail/IP address(es)] from 
[ISP #2], etc. [In the case of multiple addresses to the same ISP, if 
you know how many different persons attach to those addresses, 
please state. If request is for person(s) other than the subject of the 
investigation or in addition to the subject of the investigation, please 
state USP status of those persons. In other words, do your best to 
give as much information as you can, for congressional reporting 
purposes.] 
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(U) This electronic communication documents the [APPROVING 
OFFICIAL'S] approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. For mandatory 
reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks electronic communication 
transactional records on [NUMBER OF] [e-mail/IP address(es)] from [ISP 
#1]; [NUMBER OF] [e-mail/IP address(es)] from [ISP #2], etc. [In the case 
of multiple addresses to the same ISP, if you know how many different 
persons attach to those addresses, please state. If request is for 
person(s) other than the subject of the investigation or in addition to the 
subject of the investigation, please state USP status of those persons. 
In other words, do your best to give as much information as you can, for 
congressional reporting purposes.] 
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